
 

From: Mark Johnson <markjohnson@peralta.edu> 

Date: August 23, 2022 at 5:03:49 PM PDT 

To: Stephanie Droker <sdroker@peralta.edu>, Jannett Jackson <jjackson@peralta.edu>, Janet Fulks <jfulks60@gmail.com> 

Subject: Re: Update on Peralta Fireside Meeting 

For the Chancellor's Flex Day presentation aka Flex Day Morning Plenary on August 18, 2022, there were 330 unique viewers from 

total of 416 users, with max of 175 watching at any given time.  

 
There have been another 31 views (so far) on our YouTube channel here: https://youtu.be/1exAg6UjSak 

 

The slides are posted here: 

https://6398505.fs1.hubspotusercontent-na1.net/hubfs/6398505/Flexday%20Fall%202022-Chancellors%20Speech%20FINAL.pdf 

 

Cheers, 

Mark 

 

mailto:markjohnson@peralta.edu
mailto:sdroker@peralta.edu
mailto:jjackson@peralta.edu
mailto:jfulks60@gmail.com
https://youtu.be/1exAg6UjSak
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2F6398505.fs1.hubspotusercontent-na1.net%2Fhubfs%2F6398505%2FFlexday%2520Fall%25202022-Chancellors%2520Speech%2520FINAL.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cmarkjohnson%40peralta.edu%7C96a49e648d8542fa9a4b08da8563baa3%7Ceea16a1648af477b911305b1c01123ff%7C1%7C0%7C637968960628214601%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dhExCKK3z8PT0Dnd2u5jhXUVTEiPabxyiDHAgrW3fOE%3D&reserved=0

